Banks, Ethel

From: Sorenson, Willy

Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2019 9:54 AM

To: Banks, Ethel

Cc: Bret L. Johnson; Sorenson, Willy
Subject: FW: Wrong Way Driver #161 on 7/2/19

Thanks Bret!!

Ethel — Please check into. | believe that W 18™ St. is what we call 610" St, so start checking the camera video at NV 4
(SW 4™ St). If nothing, look at NV 3 (600%™ St)

Willy

From: Bret L. Johnson <BJohnson@storycountyiowa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2019 9:26 AM

To: Sorenson, Willy <Willy.Sorenson@iowadot.us>
Subject: FW: Wrong Way Driver

FYI

Bret

From: Riley J. Auld <RAuld@storycountyiowa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2019 10:49 PM

To: Leanna J. Ellis <LEllis@storycountyiowa.gov>; Bret L. Johnson <BJohnson@storycountyiowa.gov>
Subject: Wrong Way Driver

Hello,

We had a wrong way driver called in at 22:44 with approximately a 2 minute time delay at Highway 30 East bound and
West 18™ St. Car was described as a Black four door car West bound in the East bound lanes. At this time we have been
UTL. Event ID is 1907-00555.

Thank you,

Riley



